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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May' 5, 1964

Harper 0Ll Company
904 Hightower Building
Oklahoma City, Oklshoma

Re: Packer Leakage Test
H r 011 C
8 #1-6 $26-T21S-RS7E

GCentlemen:

We request a packer leakage retest upon the subject well because
of the 260 pef drop in pressure of the Drinkard szone while flow-
ing the Blinebry zone.

We recommend the following testing procedures:

1. All steps for this test be 24 hours in length.
2. B.A.P. bowb in Drinkard stde during testing of all
sones.

Please notify this office in writing 72 hours prior to the commence-
ment of this retest. ‘

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
Engineer, District I

EPE:fd

cc: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Supervisor, District I MNMOCC
Mr. Joe A. Coleman, Coleman Petrolein Engineering Co.
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